Schillig, Mary Jean

From: Jonah Schneider <jschneider@fydafreight[iner.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 4:15 PM

To: Voll, Eric R.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Single Axle Dump CNG

We are:

$128,764.00 cab and chassis
$85,041.00 Pengwyn Upfit
$213,805.00 Total

We were $194,605 last time (body upfitters pricing has risen significantly). | will get the CA right this time so there is no
tool box between the Fuel Cabinet and body.

Thanks;

Jonah Schneider

New Truck Sales Representative
Fyda Freightliner Columbus, Inc.
(614) 307-6755 mobile

(614) 851-0002 office
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby netified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware.




Schillig, Mary Jean

From: Jonah Schneider <jschneider@fydafreightliner.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 10:39 AM

To: Voll, Eric R.

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Under CDL Dump 2022 CY price increase included

Cab and chassis — $77,892.00
Pengwyn upfit - $47,559.00
TOTAL-$ 125,451.00

Thanks,

Jonah Schneider
New Truck Sales Representative
Fyda Freightliner Columbus, Inc.
(614) 307-6755 mobile
(614) 851-0002 office
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